# **University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections**

# Finding Aid - Leonard and Kitty Maracle fonds (RBSC-ARC-1351)

Generated by Access to Memory (AtoM) 2.7.3 Printed: October 03, 2024

Language of description: English

University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections Irving K. Barber Learning Centre 1961 East Mall Vancouver British Columbia

V6T 1Z1

Telephone: 604-822-2521

Fax: 604-822-9587

Email: rare.books@ubc.ca http://rbsc.library.ubc.ca/

https://rbscarchives.library.ubc.ca/leonard-and-kitty-maracle-fonds

# **Leonard and Kitty Maracle fonds**

# **Table of contents**

Summary information	3
Administrative history / Biographical sketch	3
Scope and content	4
Arrangement	5
Notes	
Access points	5
Series descriptions	<i>6</i>
, British Columbia Association of Non-Status Indians (BCANSI), 1970-1975	6
, Other Indian and Metis Associations, 1968-1998	7
, Native Women's Organizations and Other Issues Related to the Status of Women, 1971-1985	10
, Native Housing, 1969-1976	11
, Native Arts and Crafts, 1966-1980	13
, Centers, 1970-1989	14
, Programs and Projects, 1971	15
, Indian Clubs, 1970-1973	16
, Committees and Councils, 1970-1998	16
, Events, 1971-1975	17
, Subject Case Files, 1971-1973	18
, Native People and the Criminal Justice System, 1970-1978	19
, Surveys and Cooperative, 1970-1975	19
, Other Organizations, 1965-1998	20
, Government, 1968-1995	23
, Workshops, Addresses, General Reports, Resumes and Lists of Organizations, 1969-1989	24
, Printed Material, Audiovisual Materials and Miscellaneous, 1946-2000	25

# **Summary information**

**Repository:** University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special

Collections

**Title:** Leonard and Kitty Maracle fonds

**Reference code:** RBSC-ARC-1351

**Date:** 1946-2000 (date of creation)

**Date:** 1946-2000 (date of creation)

**Physical description:** 3.8m of textual records, graphic materials, audiovisual materials and

objects

**Language:** English

**Dates of creation,** Inventory prepared by Janette Hellmuth, May-June 1989.RAD

revision and deletion: compliant finding aid prepared by Hannah Wiseman, February 2015.

**Note [generalNote]:**The materials of the second accrual contain a number of photocopied

and handwritten notations created by Aiyyana Maracle.

**Note [generalNote]:** Photograph Identifier: BC-2175

# Administrative history / Biographical sketch

#### Note

Leonard Maracle was born on August 1, 1926 on Six Nations of the Grand River territory in Ontario, Canada. He married Cordelia (Kitty) Maracle (née Hill) in 1946. Both Leonard and Kitty were board members of the British Columbia Association of Non-Status Indians (BCANSI) and the Non-Status Indian. Leonard was also public relations director of the Union of B.C. Indian Chiefs and Kitty served as president of both the B.C. Native Women's Society and the Native Women's Association of Canada, for which she also served as vice-president. The Maracles were also very active in several other Aboriginal organizations, such as the Metis Association, Greater Vancouver Local. As well as his participation in the Aboriginal community, Leonard was a captain and pilot in the Royal Canadian Air Force during World War II, a carpenter, contractor, and lawyer. Leonard and Kitty were both members of a number of clubs, committees, conferences and cooperatives. For example, both served as directors of the Longhouse Indian Arts and Crafts Cooperative and Leonard helped found Maracle Builders, Inc. Both the Maracles were also Seventh Day Adventists and were actively involved in their church. Kitty passed away in 2010 after 63 years of marriage to Leonard. They had seven children together. After Kitty's death Leonard remarried to Verla Maracle (née Moses). Leonard passed away in 2012.

# Administrative history / Biographical sketch

#### Note

Cordelia (Kitty) Maracle (née Hill) was born on May 6, 1923 in New York State. She married Leonard (Len) Maracle in 1946. Both Leonard and Kitty were board members of the British Columbia Association of Non-Status Indians (BCANSI) and the Non-Status Indian. Leonard was also public relations director of the Union of B.C. Indian Chiefs and Kitty served as president of both the B.C. Native Women's Society and the Native Women's Association of Canada, for which she also served as vice-president. The Maracles were also very active in several other Aboriginal organizations, such as the Metis Association, Greater Vancouver Local. As well as his participation in the Aboriginal community, Leonard was a captain and pilot in the Royal Canadian Air Force during World War II, a carpenter, contractor, and lawyer. Leonard and Kitty were both members of a number of clubs, committees, conferences and cooperatives. For example, both served as directors of the Longhouse Indian Arts and Crafts Cooperative and Leonard helped found Maracle Builders, Inc. Both the Maracles were also Seventh Day Adventists and were actively involved in their church. Kitty passed away in 2010 after 63 years of marriage to Leonard. They had seven children together. After Kitty's death Leonard remarried to Verla Maracle (née Moses). Leonard passed away in 2012.

# **Scope and content**

The fonds reflects Leonard and Kitty Maracle's involvement in the British Columbia Association of Non-Status Indians (BCANSI), as well as various other Aboriginal organizations, committees, clubs, programs, projects and events. The fonds consists of correspondence, meeting minutes, proposals and reports, notes, publications, newspaper clippings, photographs and various ephemera relating to Aboriginal rights and political activity primarily in British Columbia but also throughout Canada. The fonds also contains some of Leonard and Kitty's personal papers, including correspondence, family photographs, writings and notes.

The fonds is divided into seventeen series: British Columbia Association of Non-Status Indians (BCANSI); Other Indian and Metis Associations; Native Women's Organizations and Other Issues Related to the Status of Women; Native Housing; Native Arts and Crafts; Centers; Program and Projects; Indian Clubs; Committees and Councils; Events; Subject Case Files; Native People and the Criminal Justice System; Surveys and Cooperative; Other Organizations; Government; Workshops, Addresses, General Reports, Resumes and Lists of Organizations; and, Printed Material, Audiovisual Materials and Miscellaneous.

# **Notes**

#### Title notes

• **Source of title proper**: Title based on the creators of the fonds.

# **Immediate source of acquisition**

The records were donated to Rare Books and Special Collections by Leonard and Kitty Maracle in 1989. A second accrual was acquired from Leonard and Kitty's daughter Aiyyana Maracle in 2014 (Acc. No. 2014-05-24/64).

# Arrangement

The first accrual was arranged in 1989 by a librarian in the Special Collections Division of the UBC Library according to subject and material type. The records of the second accrual were arranged by an archivist according to their original order (the order in which the records were received by UBC Rare Books and Special Collections). The records of this second accrual contain arrangements made by the creators of the records, Leonard and Kitty Maracle, as well as the records' custodian, Aiyyana Maracle. The series that were identified by the librarian processing the first accrual of records were retained during the arrangement of the second accrual.

# Finding aids

Detailed finding aid available; file level control.

#### Accruals

Further accruals are not expected.

# Other notes

• **Publication status**: published

• **Level of detail**: Full

# **Access points**

- British Columbia Association of Non Status Indians (subject)
- Multiple media (documentary form)
- Arts and culture (subject)
- Cultural groups (subject)
- Events and celebrations (subject)
- Indigenous (subject)
- Government (subject)
- Law and justice (subject)
- Organizations (subject)
- Women (subject)
- British Columbia (place)

# **Series descriptions**

# **British Columbia Association of Non-Status Indians (BCANSI)**

Date: 1970-1975 (date of creation)

# Scope and content:

Series consists of records pertaining to the Maracle's involvement with BCANSI. The organization worked towards providing non-status Aboriginals with a political voice to facilitate their upward social mobility and economic advance. Leonard was executive director of the organization from 1971 to 1973 and later served as treasurer. Kitty was involved as its executive secretary. In 1976, BCANSI evolved into the United Native Nations (UNN). Records include correspondence, meeting minutes, flyers, newsletters, notices, briefs, financial records, reports and proposals.

Physical description: 27cm of textual records and graphic material.

# Access points:

- Textual record (documentary form)
- Graphic material (documentary form)

#### **Publication status:**

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1351-1-1	File - Organization	1970-1975		
RBSC-ARC-1351-1-2	File - Incoming Letters	1970-1975		
RBSC-ARC-1351-1-3	File - Outgoing Letters	1970-1975		
RBSC-ARC-1351-1-4	File - Interoffice Correspondence	1970-1975		
RBSC-ARC-1351-1-5	File - General Correspondence	1970-1975		
RBSC-ARC-1351-1-6	File - Minutes - 1970	1970		
RBSC-ARC-1351-1-7	File - Minutes - 1971	1971		
RBSC-ARC-1351-1-8	File - Minutes - 1972	1972		
RBSC-ARC-1351-1-9	File - Minutes - 1973	1973		
RBSC-ARC-1351-1-10	File - Minutes - 1974	1974		
RBSC-ARC-1351-1-11	File - Minutes - 1975	1975		
RBSC-ARC-1351-1-12	File - Circulars	1970-1975		
RBSC-ARC-1351-1-13	File - Press Releases	1970-1975		
RBSC-ARC-1351-1-14	File - Newsletters	1970-1975		
RBSC-ARC-1351-1-15	File - Notices, Agendas, Bulletins	1970-1975		
RBSC-ARC-1351-1-16	File - Briefs	1970-1975		
RBSC-ARC-1351-1-17	File - Memoranda	1970-1975		
RBSC-ARC-1351-1-18	File - Financial Statements	1970-1975		
RBSC-ARC-1351-1-19	File - Financial Records	1970-1975		
RBSC-ARC-1351-2-1	File - Grants, Applications, Permits	1970-1975		

RBSC-ARC-1351-2-2	File - Mailing Lists of Members of	1970-1975
	BCANSI, Government, Etc.	
RBSC-ARC-1351-2-3	File - Annual Reports	1970-1975
RBSC-ARC-1351-2-4	File - Reports by Board Members	1970-1975
RBSC-ARC-1351-2-5	File - Reports - General	1970-1975
RBSC-ARC-1351-2-6	File - Recommendations	1970-1975
RBSC-ARC-1351-2-7	File - Proposals	1970-1975
RBSC-ARC-1351-2-8	File - Resolutions	1970-1975
RBSC-ARC-1351-2-9	File - Coyote Credit Union	1970-1975
RBSC-ARC-1351-2-10	File - B.C. Credit Union - Meetings	1970-1975
RBSC-ARC-1351-2-11	File - Cultural Unity Conference	1970-1975
RBSC-ARC-1351-12-9	File - Handbook - Preschools and Day	1974
	Care Centres	
RBSC-ARC-1351-2-12	File - Pamphlets	1970-1975
RBSC-ARC-1351-2-13	File - Miscellaneous	1970-1975
RBSC-ARC-1351-14-1	File - Journals and Newsletters	1973-1978
		1970-1975

# Other Indian and Metis Associations

Date: 1968-1998 (date of creation)

# Scope and content:

Series consists of records pertaining to the Maracle's involvement in several Aboriginal associations and organizations, such as the Native Council of Canada, American Indians United and the Union of B.C. Indian Chiefs. Records include correspondence, meeting minutes, flyers, clippings, newsletters, notices, briefs, financial records, reports, proposals, speeches and publications.

Physical description: 25cm of textual records and graphic material.

## Access points:

- Textual record (documentary form)
- Graphic material (documentary form)

## Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1351-2-14	File - Alberta Native Communications Society	1968		
RBSC-ARC-1351-2-15	File - Indian Association of Alberta	1974		
RBSC-ARC-1351-2-16	File - Metis Association of Alberta - Proposal	1972		
RBSC-ARC-1351-2-17	File - Metis Association of Alberta - Contracts, Forms, Questionnaires	1970-1975		
RBSC-ARC-1351-2-18	File - B.C. Native Indian Teacher's Association	1972		
RBSC-ARC-1351-2-19	File - Indian Homemaker's Association of B.C.	1971		

		i Tritty Maracic Tollas
RBSC-ARC-1351-2-20	File - Native Courtworker's Association of B.C.	1970-1975
RBSC-ARC-1351-2-21	File - Non-Status Indian and Metis Association, Greater Vancouver Local - Organization	1971
RBSC-ARC-1351-2-22	File - Non-Status Indian and Metis Association, Greater Vancouver Local - Incoming Letters	1971
RBSC-ARC-1351-2-23	File - Non-Status Indian and Metis Association, Greater Vancouver Local - Outgoing Letters	1971
RBSC-ARC-1351-2-24	File - Non-Status Indian and Metis Association, Greater Vancouver Local - Interoffice Correspondence	1971
RBSC-ARC-1351-2-25	File - Non-Status Indian and Metis Association, Greater Vancouver Local - Financial Records	1971
RBSC-ARC-1351-2-26	File - Non-Status Indian and Metis Association, Greater Vancouver Local - Minutes, Agendas (1971)	1971
RBSC-ARC-1351-2-27	File - Non-Status Indian and Metis Association, Greater Vancouver Local - Notices, Bulletins	1971
RBSC-ARC-1351-2-28	File - Non-Status Indian and Metis Association, Greater Vancouver Local - Reports, Agreements, Resolutions	1971
RBSC-ARC-1351-2-29	File - North West Indian Cultural Society	1971
RBSC-ARC-1351-3-1	File - Radio and Visual Education Network Society (RAVEN)	1971
RBSC-ARC-1351-3-2	File - Resources for Native Progress Association	1970
RBSC-ARC-1351-3-3	File - Union of B.C. Indian Chiefs - Incoming Letters	1970-1971
RBSC-ARC-1351-3-4	File - Union of B.C. Indian Chiefs - Outgoing Letters	1970-1971
RBSC-ARC-1351-3-5	File - Union of B.C. Indian Chiefs - Financial Records	1970
RBSC-ARC-1351-3-6	File - Union of B.C. Indian Chiefs - Minutes	1970
RBSC-ARC-1351-3-7	File - Union of B.C. Indian Chiefs - Bulletins	1975
RBSC-ARC-1351-3-8	File - Union of B.C. Indian Chiefs - Reports, Proposals	1970-1974
RBSC-ARC-1351-3-9	File - Union of B.C. Indian Chiefs - Booklet: The Indian Act and What It Means	1973
RBSC-ARC-1351-3-10	File - Union of B.C. Indian Chiefs - Miscellaneous	1970-1971
RBSC-ARC-1351-3-11	File - United Native Nations	1976
RBSC-ARC-1351-3-12	File - Manitoba Metis Federation	1972
RBSC-ARC-1351-3-13	File - Ontario Metis and Non-Status Indian Association - Organization	1971
RBSC-ARC-1351-3-14	File - Ontario Metis and Non-Status Indian Association - Financial Records	1971

XDSC-ARC-1331	Deonard and	Kitty Maracie ionus
RBSC-ARC-1351-3-15	File - Ontario Metis and Non-Status Indian Association - Reports	1971
RBSC-ARC-1351-3-16	File - Ontario Metis and Non-Status Indian Association - Agenda, Notes, Etc.	1971
RBSC-ARC-1351-3-17	File - Federation of Saskatchewan Indians	1980
RBSC-ARC-1351-3-18	File - Yukon Association of Non-Status Indians	1972
RBSC-ARC-1351-3-19	File - Yukon Native Brotherhood	1970
RBSC-ARC-1351-3-20	File - Indian Eskimo Association of Canada - Reports	1970
RBSC-ARC-1351-3-21	File - Indian Eskimo Association of Canada - Bulletins	1969-1972
RBSC-ARC-1351-3-22	File - National Indian Activities Association	1976
RBSC-ARC-1351-3-23	File - National Indian Brotherhood - Reports	1972-1975
RBSC-ARC-1351-3-24	File - National Indian Brotherhood - Reference Aids - Bibliographies	1973
RBSC-ARC-1351-3-25	File - Native Council of Canada - General Correspondence	1972
RBSC-ARC-1351-3-26	File - Native Council of Canada - Balance Sheets	1972
RBSC-ARC-1351-4-1	File - Native Council of Canada - Minutes, Agendas	1971-1972
RBSC-ARC-1351-4-2	File - Native Council of Canada - Briefs	1971-1973
RBSC-ARC-1351-4-3	File - Native Council of Canada - Reports	1972
RBSC-ARC-1351-4-4	File - Native Council of Canada - Proposals	1971-1972
RBSC-ARC-1351-4-5	File - Native Council of Canada - Memoranda	1972
RBSC-ARC-1351-4-6	File - American Indians United - Funding Proposal	1970
RBSC-ARC-1351-12-5 to 7	File - American Indians United - Report: Conference of American Indians United	[1970-1975?]
RBSC-ARC-1351-4-7	File - United Indians of All Tribes Foundation	1975
RBSC-ARC-1351-15-4	File - N.A.T.U.R.E. Foundation - Correspondence, Newsletters and Clippings	1994-1995
RBSC-ARC-1351-17-9	File - American Indians United - Manuals, Correspondence, Memos, Publications and Financial Records	1969-1970
RBSC- ARC-1351-17-10	File - American Indians United - Minutes, Policies, Reports and Correspondence	1969
RBSC- ARC-1351-17-11	File - American Indians United and other American Indian Associations - Publications, Minutes, Memos, and Correspondence	1967-1969
RBSC-ARC-1351-18-1	File - American Indians United - Minutes, Reports, Correspondence and Publications	1968-1969

RBSC-ARC-1351-18-2	File - American Indians United -	1968-1969
KDSC-AKC-1551-18-2	The - American mains office -	1900-1909
	Con Community MC and the	
	Conference Minutes	

# Native Women's Organizations and Other Issues Related to the Status of Women

Date: 1971-1985 (date of creation)

# Scope and content:

Series reflects Kitty Maracle's involvement in several women's and Aboriginal women's organizations and consists of records pertaining to the status of women, particularly Aboriginal women. Records include correspondence, memorandums, meeting minutes, agendas, reports, notebooks, financial records, publications and newspaper clippings.

Physical description: 23cm of textual records and graphic material.

# Access points:

- Textual record (documentary form)
- Graphic material (documentary form)

# **Publication status:**

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1351-4-8	File - Advisory Council on the Status of Women	1976		
RBSC-ARC-1351-4-9	File - B.C. Native Women's Society - Organization	1973-1974		,
RBSC-ARC-1351-4-10	File - B.C. Native Women's Society - Financial Report	1974		
RBSC-ARC-1351-4-11	File - B.C. Native Women's Society - Minutes	1973-1974		
RBSC-ARC-1351-4-12	File - B.C. Native Women's Society - Reports, Memos	1975		
RBSC-ARC-1351-4-13	File - B.C. Native Women's Society - Leadership Training Program - Comments, Criticisms	1975		
RBSC-ARC-1351-4-14	File - B.C. Native Women's Society - Leadership Training Program - Notebooks, References	1975		
RBSC-ARC-1351-4-15	File - B.C. Native Women's Society - B.C. Indian Princess Pageant (1973)	1973		
RBSC-ARC-1351-4-16	File - Indian Rights for Indian Women - List of Delegates, Application Forms	1973		
RBSC-ARC-1351-4-17	File - Indian Rights for Indian Women - Agendas, Programs	1973-1974		
RBSC-ARC-1351-4-18	File - Indian Rights for Indian Women - Minutes	1973-1975		
RBSC-ARC-1351-4-19	File - Indian Rights for Indian Women - Reports	1974		

RBSC-ARC-1351-4-20	File - Indian Rights for Indian Women - Memos	1973
RBSC-ARC-1351-4-21	File - Makwalla Native Women's Association	1974
RBSC-ARC-1351-4-22	File - Native Women's Association of	1974-1975
DDCC ADC 1251 4 22	Canada - Organization	1075
RBSC-ARC-1351-4-23	File - Native Women's Association of Canada - Delegates, Names and	1975
DDGG 4DG 1051 4 04	Addresses	1075
RBSC-ARC-1351-4-24	File - Native Women's Association of Canada - Statements of Receipts and	1975
	Disbursements	
RBSC-ARC-1351-4-25	File - Native Women's Association of Canada - Agendas	1974-1975
RBSC-ARC-1351-4-26	File - Native Women's Association of	1971
	Canada - Minutes: First National Native	
	Women's Conference (1971)	
RBSC-ARC-1351-4-27	File - Native Women's Association of Canada - Minutes	1974-1975
RBSC-ARC-1351-4-28	File - Native Women's Association of	1975
	Canada - Workshops, Seminars (1975)	
RBSC-ARC-1351-4-29	File - Native Women's Association of	1975
	Canada - Surveys, Evaluations	
RBSC-ARC-1351-4-30	File - Native Women's Association of	1974-1975
	Canada - Letters, Pamphlet, Etc.	
RBSC-ARC-1351-4-31	File - North American Indian Women's	1974
	Association	
RBSC-ARC-1351-4-32	File - Ontario Native Women's	1975
	Association	
RBSC-ARC-1351-4-33	File - The Canadian Federation of	1973
	Business and Professional Women's	
	Clubs	
RBSC-ARC-1351-4-34	File - Interchange '75 - Native Women's	1975
	Seminar	
RBSC-ARC-1351-5-1	File - Incoming Letters	1973-1976
RBSC-ARC-1351-5-2	File - Outgoing Letters	1973-1975
RBSC-ARC-1351-5-3	File - General Correspondence	1973-1975
RBSC-ARC-1351-5-4	File - Nominees for Native Woman of the Year	1975
RBSC-ARC-1351-5-5	File - Canadian Government Programs	1975
RBBC TIRC 1331 3 3	and Services Related to the Status of	17/3
	Women Issues	
RBSC-ARC-1351-13-2	File - Women in Canada (Study):	1975
RBBC 7IRC 1331 13 2	Decision Marketing Research Limited	17/3
RBSC-ARC-1351-13-1	File - A Directory for Canadian Women's	1975
	Groups (1975)	
RBSC-ARC-1351-5-6	File - Newspaper Clippings	1973-1975
RBSC-ARC-1351-5-7	File - Reports, Recommendations, Etc.	1973-1975
RBSC-ARC-1351-17-6	File - Publications, Writings,	1975-1985
	Correspondence and Clippings	
RBSC-ARC-1351-18-7	File - Native Women's Association	1975
	of Canada - Notes, Publications and	
	Minutes	
<b>Native Housing</b>		

Date: 1969-1976 (date of creation)

# Scope and content:

Series reflects both Leonard and Kitty Maracle's interest and involvement in Aboriginal housing associations, corporations and committees, building projects and housing issues. Records include correspondence, meeting minutes, reports, proposals, notices, memorandums, financial records, maps, plans, and publications.

Physical description: 13cm of textual records and graphic material.

# Access points:

- Textual record (documentary form)
- Graphic material (documentary form)

## **Publication status:**

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1351-5-8	File - BCANSI Native Housing Ltd Memorandum and Articles of Association	1970-1975		
RBSC-ARC-1351-5-9	File - BCANSI Native Housing Ltd Letters, Minutes	1970-1975		,
RBSC-ARC-1351-5-10	File - BCANSI Native Housing Ltd Balance Sheets	1970-1975		
RBSC-ARC-1351-5-11	File - BCANSI Native Housing Ltd Proposals, Reports	1970-1975		
RBSC-ARC-1351-5-12	File - BCANSI Native Housing Ltd Report - Native Housing in Canada	1972		
RBSC-ARC-1351-5-13	File - BCANSI Native Housing Ltd Consumer Education Package	1970-1975		
RBSC-ARC-1351-5-14	File - BCANSI Native Housing Ltd Agreements to Lease Crown Land	1973		
RBSC-ARC-1351-5-15	File - BCANSI Native Housing Ltd Contracts, Deed of Land	1972-1975		
RBSC-ARC-1351-5-16	File - BCANSI Native Housing Ltd BCANSI "Winter Warmth" - General	1973		
RBSC-ARC-1351-5-17	File - BCANSI Native Housing Ltd BCANSI "Winter Warmth" - Expenditures	1973		
RBSC-ARC-1351-5-18	File - Canative Housing	1975		
RBSC-ARC-1351-5-19	File - Central Mortgage and Housing Corporation - General	1974		
RBSC-ARC-1351-5-20	File - Central Mortgage and Housing Corporation - Financial Records	1971		
RBSC-ARC-1351-5-21	File - Chetwynd Housing Ltd General	1971-1973		
RBSC-ARC-1351-5-22	File - Chetwynd Housing Ltd Operation Landlord	1971		

RBSC-ARC-1351-5-23	File - Indev Housing Corporation	1970-1975
RBSC-ARC-1351-5-24	File - Kinew Housing Inc.	1974
RBSC-ARC-1351-5-25	File - KYIU Housing Association -	1973
	Organization, Proposals	
RBSC-ARC-1351-5-26	File - KYIU Housing Association -	1974-1976
	Letters, General Correspondence	
RBSC-ARC-1351-5-27	File - KYIU Housing Association -	1976
	Financial Records	
RBSC-ARC-1351-5-28	File - Northern Housing Committee	1970-1975
RBSC-ARC-1351-5-29	File - Saskatoon Legal Assistance	1975
	Society	
RBSC-ARC-1351-5-30	File - Sasknative Housing Corporation	1975
DDGG 1DG 1051 5 01	Ltd.	1077
RBSC-ARC-1351-5-31	File - Skigin-Elnoog Housing	1975
DDCC ADC 1251 5 22	Corporation	1071
RBSC-ARC-1351-5-32	File - Vancouver Housing Inter-Project Council	1971
DDCC ADC 1251 5 22	File - Vancouver Kiwanis Senior Citizens	1968
RBSC-ARC-1351-5-33	Housing Society	1908
RBSC-ARC-1351-5-34	File - Urban Native Housing Groups	1974-1975
RBSC-ARC-1351-5-34	File - Urban Native Housing Non-Profit	1974-1975
KDSC-ARC-1551-5-55	Corporations	1973
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-1	File - Rural and Native Housing Program	1975
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-2	File - Rushmore Project - General	1969-1972
KDSC-ARC-1551-0-2	Correspondence	1909-1972
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-3	File - Rushmore Project - Financial	1970
KDSC-ARC-1331-0-3	Records	1970
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-4	File - Native Housing: Re: Landlease -	1973
Table Title 1991 6 1	Notice, Letter	15/15
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-5	File - Maps, Plans	1972-1974
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-6	File - Certificates of Location	1973
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-7	File - Crown Land in B.C General	1971
	Information	
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-8	File - B.C. Department of Housing	1969
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-9	File - National Housing Act	1972-1973
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-10	File - Native Housing: Report	1970-1975
RBSC-ARC-1351-14-3	File - Urban Native Housing	1975
	Corporations Meeting Minutes, 1975	

# **Native Arts and Crafts**

Date: 1966-1980 (date of creation)

# Scope and content:

Series consists of records pertaining to the Maracle's involvement in several Aboriginal arts and crafts organizations, such as the Longhouse Indian Arts and Handcraft Cooperative. Records include correspondence, meeting minutes, memorandums, proposals, reports, financial records, newspaper clippings, and ephemera.

Physical description: 2cm of textual records and graphic material.

# Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

• Graphic material (documentary form)

## Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-11	File - Department of Indian Affairs	1966-1971		
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-12	File - First Citizens Commercial	1972-1973		
	Corporation			
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-13	File - Indian Arts and Crafts Society of	1979-1980		
	B.C.			
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-14	File - The Longhouse Indian Arts and	1971		
	Handcraft Co-operative - Minutes,			
	Proposals			
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-15	File - The Longhouse Indian Arts and	1971		
	Handcraft Co-operative - General			
	Correspondence			
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-16	File - The Longhouse Indian Arts and	1971		
	Handcraft Co-operative - Resolutions,			
	Certificates			
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-17	File - The Longhouse Indian Arts and	1971		
	Handcraft Co-operative - Newspaper			
	Clippings, Ephemera			
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-18	File - Provincial Indian Arts and Crafts	[no date]		
	Council (PIACC)			
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-19	File - Union of B.C. Indian Chiefs -	1970-1972		
	Proposals, Memoranda			
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-20	File - Union of B.C. Indian Chiefs -	1970-1972		
	Budget Forecast			
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-21	File - General - Sales Patterns, Report,	1970-1972		
	Etc.			
RBSC-	File - Letter from CBC re: "Souvenir	1973		
ARC-1351-16-10	Art"			

## **Centers**

Date: 1970-1989 (date of creation)

# Scope and content:

Series consists of records pertaining to various centers, primarily Aboriginal community and friendship centers, as well as centers of education, employment and rehabilitation. Records include correspondence, newsletters, reports, financial records, flyers publications, negatives and photographs.

Physical description: 11cm of textual records and graphic material.

## Access points:

- Textual record (documentary form)
- Graphic material (documentary form)

**Publication status:** 

<u>r donedion status</u> .				
published				
File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1351-12-8	File - Alberta Indian Education Center	[1968-1970?]		
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-22	File - The American Indian Community Center	[1966-1980?]		
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-23	File - Center for Communications and the Arts	[no date]	,	
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-24	File - Community Diversion Center	1975		
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-25	File - Coqualeetza Indian Community	1970-1971		
	Center			
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-26	File - The House	[no date]		
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-27	File - Indian Education Resources Center	1972		
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-28	File - National Association of Friendship	[no date]		
	Centers			
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-29	File - Native Information Center	1970-1975		
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-30	File - The Portland American Indian Center	1971		
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-31	File - Vancouver Indian Center	1975		
	File - Woodland Indian Cultural			
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-32	Education Center	1975		
RBSC-ARC-1351-17-2	File - Photographs - Canada Employment Centre (10 photographs; 18 negatives - BC 2175/5)	[no dates]		
RBSC-ARC-1351-18-3	File - First Nations House of Learning - Correspondence, Newsletter, and Order Form	1989		
RBSC-ARC-1351-18-9	File - Vancouver Indian Centre - Constitution, Report and Poster	1976-1980		
RBSC- ARC-1351-18-10	File - Vancouver Indian Centre - Minutes 1978	1978		
	1			

# **Programs and Projects**

Date: 1971 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

RBSC-

RBSC-

RBSC-

ARC-1351-18-11

ARC-1351-18-12

ARC-1351-18-13

Series reflects the Maracle's involvement and interest in several Aboriginal programs and projects, such as the H.R. MacMillan Planetarium Centennial and Maritime Museum: Indian Heritage Project. Records include newsletters, proposals, flyers, application forms and publications.

1979

1980

1979-1980

Physical description: 2cm of textual records and graphic material.

Access points:

File - Vancouver Indian Centre - Minutes

File - Vancouver Indian Centre - Minutes

File - National Association of Friendship

1980, Memos and Financial Records

1979, Memos and Proposal

Centres - Memo

- Textual record (documentary form)
- Graphic material (documentary form)

## <u>Publication status</u>:

published

Fila	/ item	lict

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-33	File - Citizen Action Programs	[no date]		
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-34	File - H.R. MacMillian Planetarium Centennial and Maritime Museums: Indian Heritage Project	1971		
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-35	File - Opportunities for Youth	[no date]		
	1.1			
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-36	File - Vancouver Inner City Service Project	[1967-1972]		

# **Indian Clubs**

Date: 1970-1973 (date of creation)

## Scope and content:

Series consists of records pertaining to various Aboriginal clubs, including the Indian and Metis Educational Club and the Vancouver Indian War Dance Club. Records include correspondence, agendas, reports, notes, and publications.

Physical description: 2cm of textual records and graphic material.

# Access points:

- Textual record (documentary form)
- Graphic material (documentary form)

#### Publication status:

published

## File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-37	File - Indian and Metis Educational Club	[1970-1973?]		
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-38	File - Pikes Pear Inter-Tribal Indian Club	1971		
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-39	File - Telkwa Beavers	1973		
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-40	File - Vancouver Indian War Dance Club - Programs, Agendas	1971-1973		
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-41	File - Vancouver Indian War Dance Club - Organization, Letters, Notes, Etc.	1971		

# **Committees and Councils**

Date: 1970-1998 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series reflects the Maracle's participation in various Aboriginal committees and councils, including the Canadian Arctic Resources Committee and the Minister's Advisory Committee on Indian Education. Records include correspondence, meeting minutes, reports, proposals, and financial records.

<u>Physical description</u>: 5cm of textual records and graphic material.

## Access points:

- Textual record (documentary form)
- Graphic material (documentary form)

## <u>Publication status</u>:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-42	File - Canadian Arctic Resources	1972	,	
	Committee	=		
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-43	File - First Citizens Fund Advisory	1970-1973		
	Committee			
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-44	File - Minister's Advisory Committee of	[1984?]		
	Indian Education			
RBSC-ARC-1351-6-45	File - Poundmaker's Lodge Committee	1971		
RBSC-ARC-1351-7-1	File - Sechelt Indian Band Council	1973		
RBSC-ARC-1351-7-2	File - Sub-Committee of Native	1971		
	Associations			
RBSC-ARC-1351-15-6	File - Native Indian Advisory Committee	1990-1998		
	- Correspondence			
RBSC-ARC-1351-16-2	File - Canadian Native Advisory	1996-1997	,	
	Committee - Correspondence, Minutes,			
	Memos and Reports			
RBSC-ARC-1351-16-5	File - Canadian Native Advisory	1991-1997		
	Committee - Minutes, Reports,			
	Correspondence and Memos			
RBSC-ARC-1351-17-8	File - Publication - Council for Yukon	[no date]	·	
	Indians			

## **Events**

Date: 1971-1975 (date of creation)

# Scope and content:

Series consists of records from various conferences and seminars the Maracles attended, including events relating to First Nations' rights and Seventh Day Adventist events, as well as other general events such as the Greater Vancouver Sea Festival. Records include pamphlets, programs, conference papers, publications, and notes.

Physical description: 3cm of textual records and graphic material.

# Access points:

- Textual record (documentary form)
- Graphic material (documentary form)

## Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1351-7-3	File - Canada Summer Games Lottery (1973)	1973		
RBSC-ARC-1351-7-4	File - Greater Vancouver Sea Festival (1971)	1971		
RBSC-ARC-1351-7-5	File - Mount Currie Band's Blockade	1975		
RBSC-ARC-1351-7-6	File - Fourth Northern Resources Conference	1972		
RBSC-ARC-1351-7-7	File - The Role of Cultural Minorities in a Bilingual Society	1972		
RBSC-ARC-1351-7-8	File - UNESCO International '72 Conference	1972		
RBSC-ARC-1351-7-9	File - Cape Breton Indian-Non-Indian Relations Seminar	1972		

# **Subject Case Files**

Date: 1971-1973 (date of creation)

## Scope and content:

Series consists of records pertaining to two Aboriginal people, Jeannette Vivian Corbiere Lavell and Fred Quilt. Records include minutes of court proceedings and reports. Fred Quilt's files include three volumes of the inquisition into his controversial death.

Physical description: 8cm of textual records and graphic material.

# Access points:

- Textual record (documentary form)
- Graphic material (documentary form)

## Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1351-7-10	File - Fred Quilt - Reports	1972		
RBSC-	File - Fred Quilt - Inquisition (Volumes	1972		
ARC-1351-12-10	1, 2, 3)			
RBSC-ARC-1351-7-11	File - Jeannette Vivian Corbiere Lavell	1972	,	

# Native People and the Criminal Justice System

Date: 1970-1978 (date of creation)

# Scope and content:

Series consists of records primarily pertaining to the National Conference on Native Peoples and the Criminal Justice System. Records include policy papers, briefing papers, proposals, reports, and notes.

Physical description: 13cm of textual records and graphic material.

# Access points:

- Textual record (documentary form)
- Graphic material (documentary form)

## Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1351-7-12	File - National Conference on Native Peoples and the Criminal Justice System	1975		
	- Notes on Conference Arrangements			
RBSC-ARC-1351-7-13	File - National Conference on Native	1974-1975		
	Peoples and the Criminal Justice System			
	- Position Papers, Proposals, Workshop			
	Reports			
RBSC-ARC-1351-13-3	File - Briefing Book	1975		
RBSC-ARC-1351-13-3	File - Briefing Papers	1975		
RBSC-ARC-1351-7-14	File - Federal Advisory Council:	1975		,
	Criminal Justice System and Native			
	Peoples			
RBSC-ARC-1351-7-15	File - Meeting of the Canadian Advisory	1975		
	Council on Native Peoples and the			
	Criminal Justice System			
RBSC-ARC-1351-7-16	File - Ministry Committee on Native	1975		
	People and the Law: Policy Paper			
RBSC-ARC-1351-7-17	File - Task Force on the Role of Private	1976		
	Agencies in Criminal Justice			
RBSC-ARC-1351-14-1	File - Journals and Newsletters	1973-1978		
RBSC-ARC-1351-16-4	File - Personal - In and Out -	[no date]		
	Correspondence and Ephemera			
RBSC-ARC-1351-18-4	File - National Conference on Native	1975		
	Peoples and the Criminal Justice			
	System - Invitations, Correspondence,			
	Autographed Program and Newsletter			
RBSC-ARC-1351-18-5	File - Newspaper Clippings	1972		

# **Surveys and Cooperative**

Date: 1970-1975 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series consists of records pertaining both to the social and economic conditions of Aboriginal families in B.C., as well as to the proposed cannery at Port Simpson by the Pacific North Coast Cooperative. Records include surveys conducted by BCANSI, questionnaires, and reports.

Physical description: 2cm of textual records and graphic material.

# Access points:

- Textual record (documentary form)
- Graphic material (documentary form)

#### Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1351-7-18	File - The Social and Economic	1971-1975		
	Conditions of Indian Families in B.C.:			
	Surveys and Reports			
RBSC-ARC-1351-7-19	File - Pacific North Coast Native	1970-1972		
	Cooperative: Port Simpson Cannery -			
	Letters, Statistics			
RBSC-ARC-1351-7-20	File - Pacific North Coast Native	1970		
	Cooperative: Port Simpson Cannery -			
	Report			

# Other Organizations

Date: 1965-1998 (date of creation)

## Scope and content:

Series consists of records pertaining to other associations and services, most of them private and non-Aboriginal, with which the BCANSI and other Aboriginal associations that the Maracles were involved in associated with through business and other matters. Series also includes records pertaining to the Maracles involvement in several Native religious organizations and the Seventh Day Adventist Church, and Kitty's work with several organizations in her role as a counsellor. Records include correspondence, reports, minutes, notes, newspaper clippings, publications, financial records and photographs.

Physical description: 26cm of textual records and graphic material.

## Access points:

- Textual record (documentary form)
- Graphic material (documentary form)

#### Publication status:

published				
	File / item l	list	,	
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1351-7-21	File - British Columbia Borstal	1970-1975		,
	Association			
RBSC-ARC-1351-7-22	File - British Columbia Civil Liberties	1971	,	-
	Association			
RBSC-ARC-1351-7-23	File - British Columbia Corrections	1976		
PPGG + PG 4054 5 0 4	Association	1052 1052		
RBSC-ARC-1351-7-24	File - The British Columbia Human	1972-1973		
RBSC-ARC-1351-7-25	Rights Council	1975	1	
KDSC-ARC-1551-7-25	File - Canadian Association in Support of the Native Peoples	1973		
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-1	File - The Canadian Broadcasting	1972		
RDSC / IRC 1551 0 1	Corporation	1772		
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-2	File - The Canadian Council of	1971		
	Christians and Jews, Inc.			
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-3	File - The Canadian Council on Social	1972	1	
	Development			
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-4	File - Canadian Job Therapy Association	1976		
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-5	File - Catholic Family and Children's	[no date]		
	Service		1	
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-6	File - Cinema Center Films	[no date]		
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-7	File - Columbus Charities Association	1965	1	
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-8	File - Elizabeth Fry Society - General	1974-1975		
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-9	File - Elizabeth Fry Society - Letters,	1975		
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-10	Outgoing  Eila Habitat Pasia Principles	1976		
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-10	File - Habitat - Basic Principles File - Habitat - Press Releases	1976		
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-12	File - Habitat - Communiques	1976		
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-13	File - Habitat - Addresses	1976	1	
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-14	File - Habitat - Program - Habitat Forum	1976		,
KD5C-ARC-1551-0-14	and Conference (1976)	1770		
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-15	File - Habitat - List of Capsules	1976	1	
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-16	File - Habitat - Newspaper Clippings	1976		·
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-17	File - Habitat - Notes, Names, Etc.	1976		
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-18	File - Impact Research	[no date]		
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-19	File - Intendes Group Limited	1974		
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-20	File - Interreligious Foundation for	1969		
	Community Organization (IFCO)			
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-21	File - The John Howard Society -	1975		•
	General	=		
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-22	File - The John Howard Society - Letters	1975		
PP0G +PG 1271 0 22	- Outgoing	1052 1055		
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-23	File - The John Howard Society -	1973-1975		
	Pamphlets - Annual Reports and Outline of Agency Services			
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-24	File - The John Howard Society -	1974		
KD5C-ARC-1331-0-24	Financial Statements	17/4		
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-25	File - The Laurentian Institute	1970		
TD5C 7IIC 1331-0-23	1 110 1 110 Daniellian institute	1710		

	2011010 0110	1 Milly Maracic Tollas
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-26	File - The Law Reform Commission of Canada	1972
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-27	File - The Law Society of Upper Canada: Special Committee on Legal Education	1972
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-28	File - Legal Aid Society	1971
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-29	File - Medical Services Branch	[no date]
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-30	File - Minus-One Community Services -	1972-1975
	Reports, Notes	
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-31	File - Minus-One Community Services - Expenditures	1975-1976
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-32	File - National Anti-Poverty Association	1974
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-33	File - National Film Board of Canada	1971
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-34	File - New Vista Society	1946
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-35	File - Public Service Commission (PSC): Native Employment Program	1972
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-36	File - Salvation Army	1975
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-37	File - Saskatchewan NewStart Inc.	1972
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-38	File - Schultz International Limited	1971-1972
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-39	File - The Scottish Women's Housing Association	1966
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-40	File - Step-Up	1974-1975
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-41	File - St. Leonard's Society	1976
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-42	File - United Church of Canada	1970
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-43	File - United Nations	1972
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-44	File - Vancouver Welfare Rights	1971
	Organization	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence, Postcards and	1946-1989
ARC-1351-14-13	Photograph (1 photograph - BC 2175/1)	
RBSC-ARC-1351-15-5	File - Sermon Notes - Kitty Maracle	[no date]
RBSC-ARC-1351-15-7	File - NAD - Native Ministries -	1998-2000
	Proposal, Minutes and Tribe Directory	
RBSC-ARC-1351-15-8	File - Adventist and Native Ministries -	1986-1996
	Articles, Speeches, Correspondence and	
	Newsletters	
RBSC-ARC-1351-15-9	File - Prayers	1992
RBSC-	File - Native Ministries - New Day	1994
ARC-1351-15-10	Lessons	1000
RBSC-	File - Canadian Native Ministries Report	1998
ARC-1351-15-11	Ella ID 1000 Carrenth Day Advantiat	1000
RBSC- ARC-1351-15-12	File - JD 1989 - Seventh Day Adventist Publication	1989
RBSC-ARC-1351-16-1	File - Seventh Day Adventist in Canada	1976
KDSC-AKC-1551-10-1	Conference - Correspondence, Program	17/0
	and Reports	
RBSC-ARC-1351-16-3	File - Native Ministries Northwest -	1995-1998
	Minutes, Correspondence, and Reports	
RBSC-ARC-1351-16-4	File - Personal - In and Out -	1987-1998
	Correspondence and Ephemera	
RBSC-	File - Employment Related -	1979-1999
ARC-1351-16-11	Correspondence, Reports, Memos and Clippings	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence, Sermon Notes,	1946-1999
ARC-1351-16-14	Clippings and Ephemera	

RBSC-ARC-1351-17-1	File - Adventist and Native Ministries - Correspondence, Minutes, Notes, Policies, Clippings and Financial Documents	1990-1997
RBSC-ARC-1351-17-3	File - Photographs - International group at Seventh Day Adventist Church, Ohsweken (8 photographs - BC 2175/6)	[no date]
RBSC-ARC-1351-17-7	File - Publication - "BC Adventist Highlights"	1992

# Government

Date: 1968-1995 (date of creation)

# Scope and content:

Series consists of records pertaining to governmental departments and ministries, government representatives, legislature and government funding sources. Records include reports, notes, newsletters, and financial records.

Physical description: 11cm of textual records and graphic material.

# Access points:

- Textual record (documentary form)
- Graphic material (documentary form)

# **Publication status:**

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-45	File - Department of the Attorney	1975	,	
	General			
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-46	File - Department of Health and Welfare	1973		
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-47	File - Department of Indian Affairs and	1970-1973		
	Northern Development - Addresses,			
	Reports			
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-48	File - Department of Indian Affairs	1973-1976		
	and Northern Development - Business			
	Newsletters			
RBSC-ARC-1351-8-49	File - Department of Labour	1969		
RBSC-ARC-1351-9-1	File - Department of the Secretary of	1970-1974		
	State	_		
RBSC-ARC-1351-9-2	File - Environment Canada	1975		·
RBSC-ARC-1351-9-3	File - Ministry of the Solicitor General	1975		
	- General - Includes List of Community			
	Residential Centers	_		
RBSC-ARC-1351-9-4	File - Ministry of the Solicitor General -	1975		
	Annual Report, Monthly Newsletter			
RBSC-ARC-1351-9-5	File - First Citizens' Fund: Schedules of	1972-1973		
	Grants, Financial Records			

		-
RBSC-ARC-1351-9-6	File - Federal Government Funding Sources: Financial Assistance, Grants and Contribution Programs	1971
RBSC-ARC-1351-9-7	File - New Democratic Party (NDP)	1972
RBSC-ARC-1351-9-8	File - List of Government	[no date]
	Representatives	[
RBSC-ARC-1351-9-9	File - Legislation	1968-1969
RBSC-ARC-1351-9-10	File - Special ARDA Program for B.C 1972	1972
RBSC-ARC-1351-9-11	File - Special ARDA Program for B.C Feb. '73 - June '73	1973
RBSC-ARC-1351-9-12	File - Special ARDA Program for B.C June '73 - July '73	1973
RBSC-ARC-1351-9-13	File - Special ARDA Program for B.C Sept. '73 - Oct. '73	1973
RBSC- ARC-1351-14-13	File - Correspondence, Postcards and Photograph (1 photograph - BC2175/1)	1946-1989
RBSC-ARC-1351-16-4	File - Personal - In and Out -	1987-1998
KBSC-ARC-1331-10-4	Correspondence and Ephemera	1907-1990
RBSC-ARC-1351-16-7	File - Correspondence, Writings, Pamphlets and Leather Ornament	1975-1991
RBSC-ARC-1351-16-8	File - Testimonial Dinner - Correspondence, Programs, Photographs and Clippings (2 photographs - BC 2175/2, BC2175/3)	1982
RBSC-ARC-1351-16-9	File - Provincial Election - Kitty Maracle - Correspondence, Invitations and Photograph (1 photograph - BC2175/4)	1976
RBSC- ARC-1351-16-11	File - Employment Related - Correspondence, Reports, Memos and Clippings	1979-1999
RBSC- ARC-1351-16-14	File - Correspondence, Sermon Notes, Clippings and Ephemera	1946-1999
RBSC-ARC-1351-18-4	File - National Conference on Native Peoples and the Criminal Justice System - Invitations, Correspondence, Autographed Program and Newsletter	1975
RBSC-ARC-1351-18-6	File - Prime Minister's Dinner 1976 - Autographed Program	1976
RBSC-ARC-1351-18-8	File - Provincial Election - Kitty Maracle - Newspaper Clippings, Flyers and Bumper Sticker	1975

# Workshops, Addresses, General Reports, Resumes and Lists of Organizations

Date: 1969-1989 (date of creation)

# Scope and content:

Series consists of records resulting from the Maracle's participation in various workshops, as well as various miscellaneous materials. Records include reports, proposals, notes, lists, letters of application, and resumes.

Physical description: 4cm of textual records and graphic material.

#### Access points:

- Textual record (documentary form)
- Graphic material (documentary form)

#### **Publication status:**

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1351-9-14	File - Workshops	1970-1975		
RBSC-ARC-1351-9-15	File - Addresses	1972		
RBSC-ARC-1351-9-16	File - Proposals, Reports - General	1969-1973		
RBSC-ARC-1351-9-17	File - Declarations	[no date]		
RBSC-ARC-1351-9-18	File - Resumes, Letters of Application	1972-1973		
RBSC-ARC-1351-9-19	File - Names and Addresses - General	[no date]		
RBSC-ARC-1351-9-20	File - List of Organizations, Institutions,	1976		
	Etc.	_		
RBSC-	File - Employment Related -	1979-1999		
ARC-1351-16-11	Correspondence, Reports, Memos and			
	Clippings			

# Printed Material, Audiovisual Materials and Miscellaneous

Date: 1946-2000 (date of creation)

# Scope and content:

Series consists of various publications, other printed materials, audiovisual materials and miscellaneous objects and ephemera either created or collected by Leonard and Kitty, or their daughter Aiyyana Maracle. Records include books, booklets, magazines, magazine clippings, pamphlets, newspapers, newspaper clippings, maps, photographs and negatives, birthday cards, personal correspondence (including a letter to Kitty from Margaret Trudeau dated 1975), postcards, calendars, notebooks, a scrapbook, and audio recordings on magnetic tapes. Ephemeral and miscellaneous materials include a bumper sticker, a souvenir coin and scrap bits of paper, in addition to unidentifiable materials.

Physical description: 1.5m of textual records, graphic material, objects and audiovisual materials.

# Access points:

- Textual record (documentary form)
- Graphic material (documentary form)
- Object (documentary form)
- Sound recording (documentary form)

## **Publication status:**

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1351-9-21	File - Books, Booklets	1966-1974		
RBSC-ARC-1351-9-22	File - Magazines - Challenge for Change	1972-1973		
RBSC-ARC-1351-9-23	File - Magazines - Dimensions	1975	i <del>-</del>	
RBSC-ARC-1351-10-1	File - Magazines - The Forgotten People	1972-1976		
RBSC-ARC-1351-10-2	File - Magazines - General	1972-1976		,
RBSC-ARC-1351-10-3	File - Magazine Articles	1970-1972	,	
RBSC-ARC-1351-10-4	File - Pamphlets - Education	1972		
RBSC-ARC-1351-10-5	File - Pamphlets - Federal and Provincial	1974		
	Acts and Agreements			
RBSC-ARC-1351-10-6	File - Pamphlets - Federal Services	[no date]		1
RBSC-ARC-1351-10-7	File - Pamphlets - Provincial Services	[no date]		
RBSC-ARC-1351-10-8	File - Newspapers - The Forgotten	1972-1975		,
	People			
RBSC-ARC-1351-10-9	File - Newspapers - The Indian News	1972-1975	i <del>-</del>	
RBSC-	File - Newspapers - The Indian Voice	1972-1975		-
ARC-1351-10-10				
RBSC-	File - Newspapers - Non-Status News	1970-1975		
ARC-1351-10-11	(BCANSI)			
RBSC-	File - Newspapers - General: 1972, June	1972		
ARC-1351-10-12	- Sept.			
RBSC-	File - Newspapers - General: 1972, Sept.	1972		
ARC-1351-10-13				
RBSC-	File - Newspapers - General: Oct. 1972 -	1972-1973		
ARC-1351-10-14	Jan. 1973			
RBSC-ARC-1351-11-1	File - Newspapers - General: 1974	1974		
RBSC-ARC-1351-11-2	File - Newspapers - General: 1975 - 1977	1975-1977		
RBSC-ARC-1351-11-3	File - Newspapers - General: No Date	[no date]		
RBSC-ARC-1351-11-4	File - Newspaper Clippings - 1969	1969		
RBSC-ARC-1351-11-5	File - Newspaper Clippings - 1970	1970		
RBSC-ARC-1351-11-6	File - Newspaper Clippings - 1971	1971		
RBSC-ARC-1351-11-7	File - Newspaper Clippings - 1972, Jan	1972		
DDGG 4DG 1051 11 0	June Girin 1072 Li	1072		
RBSC-ARC-1351-11-8	File - Newspaper Clippings - 1972, July - Dec.	1972		
RBSC-ARC-1351-11-9	File - Newspaper Clippings - 1973, Jan	1973		
KDSC-ARC-1331-11-9	April	1973		
RBSC-	File - Newspaper Clippings - 1973, May	1973		
ARC-1351-11-10	- Dec.	1773		
RBSC-	File - Newspaper Clippings - 1974	1974		
ARC-1351-11-11		-,,,		
RBSC-	File - Newspaper Clippings - 1975	1975		
ARC-1351-11-12				
RBSC-	File - Newspaper Clippings - 1976	1976	1	,
ARC-1351-11-13				
RBSC-	File - Newspaper Clippings - No Date	[no date]		
ARC-1351-11-14				
RBSC-	File - Notebooks	1971		
ARC-1351-11-15				
RBSC-ARC-1351-12-1	File - Maps	[no date]		
RBSC-ARC-1351-12-2	File - Photographs and Negatives	[no date]		,
RBSC-ARC-1351-12-3	File - Personal Correspondence	1971		

		Tritty Wardere Tonds
RBSC-ARC-1351-12-4	File - Miscellaneous	1970-1980
RBSC-ARC-1351-14-1	File - Journals and Newsletters	1973-1978
RBSC-ARC-1351-14-2	File - College Papers	1966-1968
RBSC-ARC-1351-14-4	File - Journals and Magazines	1992-1997
RBSC-ARC-1351-14-5	File - Red Serge Wives - Script	1984
RBSC-ARC-1351-14-6	File - Newspaper Clippings	1973-1995
RBSC-ARC-1351-14-7	File - Correspondence	1970-1986
RBSC-ARC-1351-14-8	File - Clippings and Notes	1989-1996
RBSC-ARC-1351-14-9	File - Pamphlets	1996
RBSC-	File - Journals	1985-1996
ARC-1351-14-10	The voultain	1702 1770
RBSC-	File - Shawl Pattern and Loose Papers	[no date]
ARC-1351-14-11		[]
RBSC-	File - Notebooks - Kitty Maracle	1986-1992
ARC-1351-14-12	, and the second	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence, Postcards and	1946-1989
ARC-1351-14-13	Photograph (1 photograph - BC 2175/1)	
RBSC-ARC-1351-15-1	File - Audio Tapes (3) - American	[no date]
	Indian/WHAM Radio	
RBSC-ARC-1351-15-2	File - Audio Tape - First Nations Dances	[no date]
RBSC-ARC-1351-15-3	File - Audio Tapes (2) - Untitled	[no date]
RBSC-ARC-1351-16-4	File - Personal - In and Out -	1987-1998
	Correspondence and Ephemera	
RBSC-ARC-1351-16-6	File - Writings - Aiyyana Maracle	[no date]
RBSC-ARC-1351-16-7	File - Correspondence, Writings,	1975-1991
	Pamphlets, and Leather Ornament	
RBSC-	File - Employment Related -	1979-1999
ARC-1351-16-11	Correspondence, Reports, Memos and	
	Clippings	
RBSC-	File - Writings - Marilyn Maracle	[no date]
ARC-1351-16-12		
RBSC-	File - College and University	1969-1997
ARC-1351-16-13	Commencement Programs	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence, Sermon Notes,	1946-1999
ARC-1351-16-14	Clippings and Ephemera	
RBSC-ARC-1351-17-4	File - Family Photographs - Photographs,	[no date]
	Drintants and Climpin as (15 ph at a maple	
i .	Printouts and Clippings (15 photographs	
	- BC 2175/7)	
RBSC-ARC-1351-17-5	- BC 2175/7) File - Writings, Publications and	1987-1992
RBSC-ARC-1351-17-5	- BC 2175/7)  File - Writings, Publications and Clippings - Prayer, "My Story" and	1987-1992
	- BC 2175/7)  File - Writings, Publications and Clippings - Prayer, "My Story" and Cultural Differences	
RBSC-ARC-1351-18-6	- BC 2175/7)  File - Writings, Publications and Clippings - Prayer, "My Story" and Cultural Differences  File - Calendars (3)	1982-1999
	- BC 2175/7)  File - Writings, Publications and Clippings - Prayer, "My Story" and Cultural Differences  File - Calendars (3)  File - Rochester Chiefs - Newspaper and	
RBSC-ARC-1351-18-6 RBSC-ARC-1351-19-1	- BC 2175/7)  File - Writings, Publications and Clippings - Prayer, "My Story" and Cultural Differences  File - Calendars (3)  File - Rochester Chiefs - Newspaper and Magazine Clippings and Programs	1982-1999 1968-1969
RBSC-ARC-1351-18-6 RBSC-ARC-1351-19-1 RBSC-ARC-1351-19-2	- BC 2175/7)  File - Writings, Publications and Clippings - Prayer, "My Story" and Cultural Differences  File - Calendars (3)  File - Rochester Chiefs - Newspaper and Magazine Clippings and Programs  File - Clippings and Program	1982-1999 1968-1969 1974-1983
RBSC-ARC-1351-18-6 RBSC-ARC-1351-19-1	- BC 2175/7)  File - Writings, Publications and Clippings - Prayer, "My Story" and Cultural Differences  File - Calendars (3)  File - Rochester Chiefs - Newspaper and Magazine Clippings and Programs  File - Clippings and Program  File - Newspaper Clippings and	1982-1999 1968-1969
RBSC-ARC-1351-18-6 RBSC-ARC-1351-19-1 RBSC-ARC-1351-19-2 RBSC-ARC-1351-19-3	- BC 2175/7)  File - Writings, Publications and Clippings - Prayer, "My Story" and Cultural Differences  File - Calendars (3)  File - Rochester Chiefs - Newspaper and Magazine Clippings and Programs  File - Clippings and Program  File - Newspaper Clippings and Magazine - "Today"	1982-1999 1968-1969 1974-1983 1974-1983
RBSC-ARC-1351-18-6 RBSC-ARC-1351-19-1 RBSC-ARC-1351-19-2	- BC 2175/7)  File - Writings, Publications and Clippings - Prayer, "My Story" and Cultural Differences  File - Calendars (3)  File - Rochester Chiefs - Newspaper and Magazine Clippings and Programs  File - Clippings and Program  File - Newspaper Clippings and Magazine - "Today"  File - Bishop Fulton Sheen - Clipping	1982-1999 1968-1969 1974-1983
RBSC-ARC-1351-18-6 RBSC-ARC-1351-19-1 RBSC-ARC-1351-19-2 RBSC-ARC-1351-19-3 RBSC-ARC-1351-19-4	- BC 2175/7)  File - Writings, Publications and Clippings - Prayer, "My Story" and Cultural Differences  File - Calendars (3)  File - Rochester Chiefs - Newspaper and Magazine Clippings and Programs  File - Clippings and Program  File - Newspaper Clippings and Magazine - "Today"  File - Bishop Fulton Sheen - Clipping and Autograph	1982-1999 1968-1969 1974-1983 1974-1983 [c.1960-1969?]
RBSC-ARC-1351-18-6 RBSC-ARC-1351-19-1 RBSC-ARC-1351-19-2 RBSC-ARC-1351-19-3 RBSC-ARC-1351-19-4 RBSC-ARC-1351-19-5	- BC 2175/7)  File - Writings, Publications and Clippings - Prayer, "My Story" and Cultural Differences  File - Calendars (3)  File - Rochester Chiefs - Newspaper and Magazine Clippings and Programs  File - Clippings and Program  File - Newspaper Clippings and Magazine - "Today"  File - Bishop Fulton Sheen - Clipping and Autograph  File - Clippings	1982-1999 1968-1969 1974-1983 1974-1983 [c.1960-1969?]
RBSC-ARC-1351-18-6 RBSC-ARC-1351-19-1 RBSC-ARC-1351-19-2 RBSC-ARC-1351-19-3 RBSC-ARC-1351-19-4 RBSC-ARC-1351-19-5 RBSC-ARC-1351-19-6	- BC 2175/7)  File - Writings, Publications and Clippings - Prayer, "My Story" and Cultural Differences  File - Calendars (3)  File - Rochester Chiefs - Newspaper and Magazine Clippings and Programs  File - Clippings and Program  File - Newspaper Clippings and Magazine - "Today"  File - Bishop Fulton Sheen - Clipping and Autograph  File - Clippings  File - Clippings	1982-1999 1968-1969 1974-1983 1974-1983 [c.1960-1969?] [no date]
RBSC-ARC-1351-18-6 RBSC-ARC-1351-19-1 RBSC-ARC-1351-19-2 RBSC-ARC-1351-19-3 RBSC-ARC-1351-19-4 RBSC-ARC-1351-19-5 RBSC-ARC-1351-19-6 RBSC-	- BC 2175/7)  File - Writings, Publications and Clippings - Prayer, "My Story" and Cultural Differences  File - Calendars (3)  File - Rochester Chiefs - Newspaper and Magazine Clippings and Programs  File - Clippings and Program  File - Newspaper Clippings and Magazine - "Today"  File - Bishop Fulton Sheen - Clipping and Autograph  File - Clippings  File - Clippings  File - Children's Artwork  File - Photographs of Family and Friends	1982-1999 1968-1969 1974-1983 1974-1983 [c.1960-1969?]
RBSC-ARC-1351-18-6 RBSC-ARC-1351-19-1 RBSC-ARC-1351-19-2 RBSC-ARC-1351-19-3 RBSC-ARC-1351-19-4 RBSC-ARC-1351-19-5 RBSC-ARC-1351-19-6	- BC 2175/7)  File - Writings, Publications and Clippings - Prayer, "My Story" and Cultural Differences  File - Calendars (3)  File - Rochester Chiefs - Newspaper and Magazine Clippings and Programs  File - Clippings and Program  File - Newspaper Clippings and Magazine - "Today"  File - Bishop Fulton Sheen - Clipping and Autograph  File - Clippings  File - Clippings	1982-1999 1968-1969 1974-1983 1974-1983 [c.1960-1969?] [no date]

# Leonard and Kitty Maracle fonds

RBSC-ARC-1351-Box	File - Calendars (10)	1996-2000
20		
RBSC-ARC-1351-19-9	File - Rochester Chiefs Box Lacrosse	1969
	Day - Official declaration document and	
	photocopies	
RBSC-ARC-1351-Box	File - Scrapbook - Newspaper Clippings -	1968-1969
21	Rochester Chiefs	